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RANDOLPH M. RICHARDSON 
• I L A N D G A S L A N D A N D U N I T C O N S U L T A N T 

F E D E R A L - S T A T E - FEE 

P. D . B O X 8 1 9 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O B B 2 D 1 

September 8th, 1977 
• FFI CE 5 D 5 6 2 2 - B S D 1 

HOME SOS 6 2 2 - 7 9 8 5 

In Re: Stinking Draw Unit 
Eddy County, N. M. 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen, 
On behalf of Yates Petroleum Corporation I am herewith f i l i n g 

three copies of Application for Approval of the captioned Stinking 
Draw Unit Agreement, and one copy of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of said Unit area. 

We would appreciate your placing this Unit on the next 
available docket. 

Please note that neither Exhibit "A" or Exhibit "B" are 
attached to the Unit Agreement. These Exhibits have not yet been 
prepared. 

The one State Lease, covering the Nf Sec. 16, T-21-S, R-22-E, NMPM 
is Lease No. L-6421. 

Thank you. 

Yours very truly, 

R. M. Richardson 

Xerox copy: Yates 


